Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 9:46 AM

To: ‘ebasel@bskinc.com’

Subject: RE: 20405 Redwood Rd, Castro Valley
Erin,

Thank you for the notification of field work. | looked in the file and the locations were previously approved by ACEH so
proceed with work. | will try to be there at least one of the days.
Regards,
Barb Jakub

From: ebasel@bskinc.com [mailto:ebasel@bskinc.com]
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 9:28 AM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Subject: 20405 Redwood Rd, Castro Valley

Hello,
| just spoke to you over the phone about the soil vapor sampling schedule for 20405 Redwood Road.

| plan to be at the site May 10 and 11 (Thursday and Friday) from 8AM to about 3PM. On Thursday, we set the sampling
points and on Friday we do the actual sampling.

Thank you,

Erin Basel
Staff Scientist

BSK Associates

Engineers & Laboratories
3140 Gold Camp, Suite

Rancho Cordova CA 95670

P: 916.853.9293, ext. 102

F: 916.853.9297

C: 916.416.1161
ebasel@bskinc.com
www.bskassociates.com

BSK Associates provides analytical chemistry, construction observation, ecological services, environmental engineering,
geotechnical engineering, construction materials testing, and water resources management. Established in 1966, BSK is
employee-owned, and has offices and laboratories throughout California.



